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Ms. Mitchell,
 
Thank you; EOG’s project status update for the pilot project authorized within Order R-21747 has
been reviewed and accepted into record.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Engineer, Oil Conservation Division
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211
 

From: Sarah Mitchell <Sarah_Mitchell@eogresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 8:56 AM
To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>
Cc: Ryan Yarger <Ryan_Yarger@eogresources.com>; Patrick Padilla
<Patrick_Padilla@eogresources.com>
Subject: Order R-21747: EOG Resources Inc. Closed Loop Gas Capture 3 month Project Status
Update
 
Good morning,
 
Pursuant to Paragraph 16 in Order R-21747, please find the 3 month project status update for EOG’s
Closed Loop Gas Capture Project below.
 

EOG has completed the construction of Closed Loop Gas Capture (CLGC) equipment for the
Ophelia 27 #1H, connected to the Odin sales compressor station. This includes both
mechanical construction and the instrumentation/automation work required to provide the
proper controls and data visibility as required by NMOCD Order R-21747. A Pre-Startup
Safety Review (PSSR) will take place on the location on Thursday, September 2, 2021. Once
any punch list items generated from the PSSR are complete, EOG will provide a 48-hour
notice to the NMOCD prior to placing the well into service.

 
Please let us know if we can provide any further information.
 
Best regards,
Sarah Mitchell
 
Sarah Mitchell | Regulatory Advisor
EOG Resources, Inc. | 5509 Champions Dr. | Midland, Texas 79706
Office: 432-848-9133 | Cell: 432-425-6637
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